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AUG
Mr. Corey Skinner 29 2019
Idaho Department of Water Resources DEPT OF WATER RESOURGES

650 Addison Ave W, Ste 500.
Twin Falls, ID 83301-3380

RE: Water Right Permit 37-8739; Beneficial Use Field Report.
Dear Corey,

On behalf of Alvin V Shoemaker DBA Shoemaker Properties, enclosed is the
beneficial use field report for water right permit 37-8739. Please copy our
office on all correspondence regarding this water right permit’s beneficial use
field report. Don’t hesitate to call our office should you have any further
questions or comments. Thanks for your time and assistance on this matter.

Regards,

Zach Latham, M.S., .Hydrologist

Enclosures: (1) Beneficial Use Field Report; 37-8739

Cc: Mr. Rob Marcroft



